TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING 23rd.April 2018

Apologies: - Maureen Isaac

Present: - As per register

<u>Min 4817</u>

There were no declarations of interest in respect of the Business to be transacted.

<u>Min 4818</u>

Minutes of March 26th. 2018 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record, proposed by Alma Davies seconded by Naomi Wilmot.

Min 4819 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the month of April 2018 were presented; and agreed by Council.

Min 4820 County Councillors Report

- 1. There is a code of conduct training to be held in County Hall an email will be sent out by the clerk to all
- 2. Safe route in the community application was unsuccessful.
- 3. There has been a review of all recycling sites in the county the one at the rear of the Social Club will be removed.
- 4. Carmarthenshire County Council has committed to reducing its use of single use plastics and to continue raising awareness of environmental issues.
- 5. Had a meeting with Playdale representatives this week they will provide supply and fix and supply only quotations and this will be done within the next two weeks
- 6. Had a phone call from Mr Nicky French today in relation to supplying woodchip to the play area along with cutting the grass and emptying the bins on a six time a year schedule.
- 7. Monitoring of doctors surgery had taken place and the results had shown that it was more often shut than open this situation had been very disruptive to patients arriving for appointment and discovering it been closed and not being informed prior to attending.
- 8. There is a NHS consultation on the future of the NHS with three options being proposed which will mean major changes to the service.
- 9. The RVS meals on wheels service is not closing as reported but restructuring itself
- 10. Had a meeting with the Housing Officer regarding play area at Argoed it was not very productive as the officer was against the development
- 11. Had a meeting with highways department regarding Garden Suburbs and school promised consolation some months back but no action taken as to date?
- 12. Making progress regarding Welfare Hall (though slowly)

<u>Min 4821</u>

All documents on the agenda were noted with the following exceptions:-

7(c) Agreed to donate a trophy to the value of fifty pounds

7(I) A donation of twenty five pounds to be made

7(J) Donation of one hundred pounds

Min 4822

Naomi Wilmot spoke about the amount of litter she had picked up on mountain road in recent weeks and most of the waste was from a well known outlet who she phoned to see if they would help in sponsoring litter equipment but to date had not received any communication on the matter.

Mrs Wilmot also brought to the attention of the council that a skip used by the rugby club to collect rubbish after matches was being light by youths.

Mrs Wilmot had spoken to Mr Snaith of Keep Wales tidy to attend a Community Council meeting but it was unsuitable as the meetings were held on a Monday.

<u>Min 4823</u>

It was agreed by council to hold its next meeting on the sixteenth of May to accommodate Mr Dan Snaith.

<u>Min 4824</u>

A litter pick event was agreed for Sunday 13th.May Mrs Wilmot to purchase three bag holders, three litter pickers for the event.

Min 4825

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Wednesday 16th.May 2018 at 18:30hrs.

The meeting concluded at 19.50hrs

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed.....(Chairperson)